Stacy Fairbanks

From: Stacy Fairbanks

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 8:21 AM

To: ‘Nils Davis'

Subject: P&Z Meeting and Sign Removal

Attachments: TimePhoto_20230505_075851.jpg; TimePhoto_20230505_075911.jpg
Hi Nils,

The Planning and Zoning Commission will review your Conditional Use Permit Application will review your Conditional
Use Permit Application at their meeting on Thursday May 11, 2023, at 5:30 pm at the Assembly Chambers.

| would also like to point out that there is a sign attached to the exterior of the Bites on Broadway building that has not
been approved by the Historic District Commission. This sign is in violation of the Skagway Municipal Code.

Per SMC 19.08.012(A)(5) Materials.
e. Paperis not allowed for exterior use.

Per SMC 19.08.012(A)(8) Sign Content
a. Contact Information.

(i) Phone numbers are prohibited on any signs in the historic district.
(i) Web/email addresses are prohibited on any signs in the historic district.

Please remove the above-mentioned sign immediately.

Thanks,

Permitting Official
Municipality of Skagway

PO Box 415
Skagway, AK 99840

(907) 983-3906
www.skagway.org
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